
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Carl Castles, Chair 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 
The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, November 5, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s 
Conference Room (clocktower building 209). 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  October 29 
 
II. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
 
Title Status Received 
Group 1   
PSYX 458: Drugs and Behavior Edited 10/23/2025 
PSYX 459: Drugs and Behavior Lab Edited 10/23/2025 
Group 2   
COMX 401: Communication Law and Ethics Edited 10/24/2025 
COMT 501: Communication Law and Ethics Edited 10/24/2025 
Group 3   
COMT 565: Communication Theory Edited 10/24/2025 
COMX 400: Communication Theory Edited 10/24/2025 
Group 4   
BIOB 420: Evolution Added 10/24/2025 
BIOB 487: Bioinformatics Edited 10/24/2025 
BIOO 412: Animal Physiology Edited 10/24/2025 
Biology Bachelor of Science Degree Edited 10/24/2025 

If you lost the CourseLeaf notification emails, you can go to the website and search for each course 
and program. https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/courseadmin/ 
https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/programadmin/ 
 
 
rjrm 
 
xc:  Chair, Academic Senate 
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